APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Professional Service Industries, Inc. Docket No. 030-05985
Pittsburgh Testing Laboratories, Division License No. 37-00276-25
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15220

As a result of the inspection conducted on September 13, 25 and 26, 1990,

and in accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990),
the following violations were identified:

A. 10 CFR 34.11(d)(1) requires, in part, that a licensees' inspection program
include nbservation of the performance of each radiographer during an
actual radiographic operation at incervals not to exceed three months.

Contrary to the above, on September 10 and 11, 1990, a PSI Radiographer
performed radiography without having been observed during an actual
radiographic operation during the previous three months.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Professional Service Inductries,
Inc., Pittsburgh Testing Laboratories Division, is hereby required to submit

to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted
this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achivved. Where good cause ‘s shown, consideration
will be given to extending this response time.
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